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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

#

From: HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 8:31 PM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com;

benson@|bs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation; Admin A;
edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: CHAN Kian Chuan
Subject: SDA2717A Check MV
Attachments: SDA2717A Log card.pdf

Dear partners,

As per attached, pls assist to check MV and forward your finding to Mr. Chan.

Tks.

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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. PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Cwner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle tobe Expor"ted:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make: '
Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

EngineNo: '

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Oﬁtput:

Cpen Market Value: ‘
Criginal Registration' Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility: '
PARF Eliglbility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: ‘
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Nov 2019

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/ Ita/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F03040...

Singapore NRIC

8827 ‘

SDA2717A

No ' '

14 Nov 2019

BMW. M S/ M " s
3161 1.6 AT D/AB M SPORT 4DR ABS HID
White E—

2013

A079J553N13B16A
WBA3A16000NS36218
100.0 kW (134 bhp) o
$36,380.00

29Jan 2014

29 Jan 2014

- ,
$3293200 [ 6°L0 ©

Yes n
28 Jan 2024
$23,052.00

28Jan2024
E-Open Caifegdr‘.;r
10

$76,901.00
$30,758.00
$53,810.00
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